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CAROLINE E. OKS
Director

Gibbons P.C.
One Gateway Center
Newark, New Jersey 07102-5310

Direct: (973) 596 4575 Fax: (973) 639-6263
coks@gibbonslaw.com

September 20, 2024

VIA ECFE

Hon. Brian J. Martinotti, U.S.D.J.

U.S. District Court District of New Jersey
50 Walnut Street

Newark, NJ 07101

Re: Beaman v. Bank of America, N.A.,
Case No. 2:21-cv-20561-BRM-SDA

Dear Judge Martinotti:

This law firm, along with Goodwin Procter, LLP, represents Defendant Bank of America,
N.A. (“Bank of America”) in the above-referenced matter. We write to inform the Court that Bank
of America and Plaintiffs have reached a settlement in principle. The parties therefore respectfully
request that the Court stay all deadlines pursuant to Local Rule 41.1 so that the settlement
agreement may be consummated, and order the parties provide the Court with an update within 60
days. If Your Honor agrees, we respectfully request Your Honor “So-Order” this letter and direct
its entry on the docket.

Should the Court require anything further, the parties will make themselves available at
the Court’s convenience. The parties thank the Court for its time and assistance in this matter.
Respectfully submitted,

s/ Caroline E. Oks
Caroline E. Oks

cc: All Counsel (via ECF)



